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Union of Graduates in Music, Incorporated, c/o University of London,
South Kensington, London, S.W.

August 16th, 1923.
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To THE PRINCIPAL,

THE McGILL UNIVERSITY, 
MONTREAL, CANADA.

Dear Sir,

At a Meeting of the Council of this Union it. was suggested 
that the time had come when the scope of the work of the Union should 
no longer be restricted to Great Britain, but might well be extended 
to include also all the Universities pf the British Empire.il Before any steps can be taken it is necessary for the Council 
to have before them full particulars of the Requirements for Musical 
Degrees at each University. I am therefore sending you by separate
post a copy of the current issue of the "Roll" of the Union, and should 
oe glad if you would be so kind as to send a copy of your Regulations 
and Requirements for Degrees, a set of Examination Papers and any other 
information, such as the Standard required by the Examiners etc 
you think would be useful as a guide to our Council. which• 9

I am, Dear Sir,
Yours very truly,

(Signed) W.J.Phillips, Mus. Doc. Oxon. 
Honorary Secretary.

When replying, kindly address to me, c/o University of London
(as above)
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